
 

NORTHAMPTON BOROUGH COUNCIL 

STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
Your attendance is requested at a meeting to be held at the Godwin Room 
on Thursday, 26 March 2009 at 5:00 pm. 

D. Kennedy 
Chief Executive  

AGENDA 

 
 1. APOLOGIES    
   

 2. MINUTES    
   

 3. DEPUTATIONS / PUBLIC ADDRESSES    
   

 4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
   

 5. MATTERS OF URGENCY WHICH BY REASON OF SPECIAL 
CIRCUMSTANCES THE CHAIR IS OF THE OPINION SHOULD 
BE CONSIDERED   

 

   

. . . . 6. STANDARDS BOARD PUBLICATIONS   

  Report of Borough Solicitor (copy herewith)  

D. Burrows 
x 7093 

   

. . . . 7. R (ON THE APPLICATION OF GARDNER) V HARROGATE 
BOROUGH COUNCIL (2008) EWHC 2942 (ADMIN)- COMMENT   

  Report of Borough Solicitor (copy herewith)  

D. Burrows 
x 7093 

   

. . . . 8. R (ON APPLICATION OF MULLANEY) V THE ADJUDICATION 
PANEL FOR ENGLAND (2009) ALL ER(D) 102 (FEB)- 
COMMENT   

  Report of Borough Solicitor (copy herewith)  

D. Burrows 
x 7093 

   

 9. STANDARDS COMMITTEE WORKSHOP TO DISCUSS WORK 
PLAN   

  Borough Solicitor to report.  

F. 
Fernandes 
x 7334 

   

 10. EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS   

  THE CHAIR TO MOVE: 
“THAT THE PUBLIC AND PRESS BE EXCLUDED FROM THE 
REMAINDER OF THE MEETING ON THE GROUNDS THAT THERE 
IS LIKELY TO BE DISCLOSURE TO THEM OF SUCH CATEGORIES 
OF EXEMPT INFORMATION AS DEFINED BY SECTION 100(1) OF 
THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 AS LISTED AGAINST SUCH 
ITEMS OF BUSINESS BY REFERENCE TO THE APPROPRIATE 
PARAGRAPH OF SCHEDULE 12A TO SUCH ACT.”  

 

   
    

<TRAILER_SECTION>
A6056 



D:\modernGov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\4\4\3\AI00028344\Bulletin42263090.doc 1 

     

 

STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
26 March 2009 

 
 
AGENDA STATUS: PUBLIC 
 
 
Report Title Standards Board- publications update 

 
 
 
Date of Meeting:  
 
Directorate:  
 
Ward(s) 

  
26 March 2009 
 
Chief Executive’s 
 
All 

 
1. Summary 
Issue 42 of the Standards Board’s ‘Bulletin’ is attached and comment made on some of its 
points.  The case concerning the Harrogate Borough Council is commented on in a separate 
report. 
 
2. Recommendations 
That members note the contents. 
 
3. Report Background 
The key points to note from the Bulletin are:- 
 
3.1 Members should note that further regulations (‘the Standards Committee (Further 
Provisions) Regulations 2009’ are being drafted and are expected to be in force in May.  Of 
particular significance is provision in them for the functions of standards committees to be 
discharged by committees set up by neighbouring authorities; an extension of joint or ‘shared 
service’ working, in effect. 
 
3.2 Members should note that the Standards Board website is expected from this month to 
include another section highlighting examples of good practice from standards committees at 
other authorities.  It will be worth visiting to stimulate discussion in this authority as to how to 
increase the quality of work and profile of the standards committee. 
 
4. Implications (including financial implications) 
4.1 Resources and risk 
There are none- apart from, perhaps, the resources needed to arrange training for members on 
any points arising. 
 
4.2 Legal 
None worth mentioning. 
 
4.3 Other implications 

Item No. Appendices: 1 

 

Agenda Item 6



D:\modernGov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\4\4\3\AI00028344\Bulletin42263090.doc 2 

If members do not keep reasonably up-to-date with the points in publications such as this one 
then they may find it harder to perform their tasks on the various sub-committees which are 
involved in the determination of member-conduct complaints. 
 
5. Background papers) 
None 
 
Report Author and Title:  Francis Fernandes, Borough Solicitor and Monitoring Officer 
Telephone and Email:      837334  ffernandes@northampton.gov.uk 















D:\modernGov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\4\3\AI00028345\Gardner263090.doc 1 

     

 

STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
26 March 2009 

 
 
AGENDA STATUS: PUBLIC 
 
 
Report Title ‘R (on the application of Gardner) v Harrogate Borough Council’ 

[2008]  EWHC 2942 (Admin)- comment  
 

 
 
Date of Meeting:  
 
Directorate:  
 
Ward(s) 

  
26 March 2009 
 
Chief Executive’s 
 
All 

 
1. Summary 
In this report some comments are made about this decision. 
 
2. Recommendations 
That members note the report. 
 
3. Report Background 
Members are asked to note the following:- 
 
3.1 This was an unusual case in that the leader of the Council, Mr Gardner, was effectively 
seeking on its behalf a court order quashing one of its planning decisions, following an adverse 
report by the Local Government Ombudsman in which she found that the grant of permission 
concerned was procedurally flawed due to apparent bias on the part of the chair of the 
committee on whose casting vote the permission had been granted.  In effect, the Council was a 
defendant to the claim in name only; resistance to the claim was made only by the interested 
parties in whose favour the grant of permission had been made. They argued that the 
Ombudsman had been wrong to find bias and that the Council ought not to take action on her 
finding. 
 
3.2 The main point of interest, for those concerned with ethical standards matters, is how the 
Court dealt with the issue of the alleged bias in the light of a separate report, made on behalf of 
the Standards Board for England following a complaint about the conduct of the committee chair.  
In that report it was concluded that the chair did not have a ‘personal interest’ (for the purpose of 
the Council’s code of conduct) and at first sight this contradicted the Ombudsman’s own 
conclusion.  The Court went on to consider the differences of approach between 
maladministration and standards investigations. 
 
4. Implications (including financial implications) 
4.1 Resources and risk 
There are none- apart from, perhaps, the resources needed to include training for members on 
any points arising. 
 

Item No. Appendices:  

 

Agenda Item 7



D:\modernGov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\4\3\AI00028345\Gardner263090.doc 2 

4.2 Legal 
See points made above. 
 
4.3 Other implications 
None worth mentioning. 
 
5. Background papers) 
None 
 
Report Author and Title:  Francis Fernandes, Borough Solicitor and Monitoring Officer 
Telephone and Email:      837334  ffernandes@northampton.gov.uk 



D:\modernGov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\7\4\3\AI00028347\Mullaney0.doc 1 

     

 

STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
26 March 2009  

 
 
AGENDA STATUS: PUBLIC 
 
 
Report Title ‘R (on the application of Mullaney) v the Adjudication Panel for 

England’ [2009]  All ER (D) 102 (Feb)- comment  
 

 
 
Date of Meeting:  
 
Directorate:  
 
Ward(s) 

  
26 March 2009 
 
Chief Executive’s 
 
All 

 
1. Summary 
In this report some comments are made about this decision. 
 
2. Recommendations 
That members note the report. 
 
3. Report Background 
3.1 This is a very recent decision of the High Court and provides clarification on, among other 
things, the test to be applied when deciding whether a member was acting in his or her ‘official 
capacity’ at the time of alleged misconduct for the purpose of the code of conduct. 
 
3.2 The facts are interesting.  Mr Mullaney and a fellow councillor, concerned about the condition 
of a listed building owned by a third party, trespassed on his land in order to make a video and 
then upload it onto the internet. While they were on the land the third party returned, there was a 
scuffle, someone was injured and, later, an edited version of a video appeared on the 
‘youtube.com’ website.  The third party made a complaint to the council’s standards committee, 
then Mr Mullaney appealed to the adjudication panel for England against the committee’s 
decision upholding the complaint and imposing a penalty.  Not succeeding, Mr Mullaney then 
applied for judicial review of the adjudication panel’s conclusion as to breach of the code of 
conduct and the sanction applied. Mr Mullaney’s case included the contention that he was not 
visiting the third party’s land and making and uploading the video in his ‘official capacity’ as a 
councillor and so the relevant paragraphs of the code of conduct did not apply to him then. 
 
3.3 The Court rejected this contention.  It refused to provide a definition or explanation of ‘official 
capacity’ but emphasised that the words of the definition to be found in the code were ordinary 
English words which should be applied straightforwardly by decision-makers, provided that they 
did so in the context of the facts of the case before them.  The Court also found that the most 
relevant part of the code’s definition of ‘official capacity’ was: “conducts the business of the office 
to which s/he has been elected or appointed”.  This required looking at the reasons why, the 
circumstances in which and the reasons for which the communication in question was made, or 
the action complained of taken.  The Court found support for this approach in statements made 
by the judge in the ‘Ken Livingstone’ case, such as:  “…official capacity will include anything 

Item No. Appendices: 0 

 

Agenda Item 8



D:\modernGov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\7\4\3\AI00028347\Mullaney0.doc 2 

done in dealing with staff, when representing the Council, in dealing with constituents’ problems 
and so on”. 
 
4. Implications (including financial implications) 
4.1 Resources and risk 
There are none- apart from, perhaps, the resources needed to include training for members on 
any points arising. 
 
4.2 Legal 
4.2.1 This case is a timely reminder of the importance, when assessing ethical standards 

complaints, to consider whether the alleged misconduct can be said to have occurred 
when the member was acting or communicating in his/her ‘official capacity’.  It is not right 
to go straight to the question whether the member, based on the available information, 
can be said to have failed to treat another with respect, to have brought the authority into 
disrepute and so on. 

4.2.2 In many complaints this will not be a significant problem, but where it is in issue members 
should look at the facts more carefully and adopt the approach advised by the Court in 
this judgment. 

 
4.3 Other implications 
None worth mentioning. 
 
5. Background papers) 
None 
 
Report Author and Title:  Francis Fernandes, Borough Solicitor and Monitoring Officer 
Telephone and Email:      837334  ffernandes@northampton.gov.uk 


	Agenda
	6 Standards Board Publications
	Bulletin 42a 26.3.09

	7 R (on the application of Gardner) v Harrogate Borough Council (2008) EWHC 2942 (Admin)- Comment
	8 R (on application of Mullaney) v the Adjudication Panel for England (2009) All ER(D) 102 (Feb)- Comment

